
From: Sherman, George [US] (DS)
To: Scott Wilson
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC; NRC

License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 11:09:36 AM

Per our conversation today I am providing the additional
information requested.
 
The Scintillation Meter used is a Ludlum Scaler, Model 1000 with
Alpha Detector model no. 43.9
 
The Current Safety Manger contact is:
 
Zackary LeMaster
Mgr. Env. Health Safety, ABL
Alliant Techsystems ,LLC
Northrup Grumman Corporation
210 State Route 956
Rocket Center, WV 26726
 
O: 304-726-7669   |   C: 240-522-8594   |   Zachary.LeMasters@ngc.com
 
 
 

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
 
 
George “Buddy” Sherman | Safety Engineer/RSO, ABL
Northrop Grumman Corporation   |   Defense Systems Sector
O: 304-726-7585   |   C: 304-790-0827   |   George.Sherman@ngc.com

 
 
 
From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 7:40 AM
To: Sherman, George [US] (DS) <george.sherman@ngc.com>; Fritz, Chris [US] (DS)
<chris.fritz@ngc.com>
Cc: LeMasters, Zachary S [US] (DS) <zachary.lemasters@ngc.com>
Subject: EXT :RE: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC;

mailto:george.sherman@ngc.com
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov
mailto:Zachary.LeMasters@ngc.com
mailto:George.Sherman@ngc.com


NRC License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 
George,
Thank you sir.  I look forward to it.
 
Regards,
Scott
 
From: Sherman, George [US] (DS) <george.sherman@ngc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>; Fritz, Chris [US] (DS) <chris.fritz@ngc.com>
Cc: LeMasters, Zachary S [US] (DS) <zachary.lemasters@ngc.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems
Operations, LLC; NRC License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 

Scott,
 
I should have a report out by Thursday this week addressing all area
in which additional information was requested. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:50 AM
To: Fritz, Chris [US] (DS) <chris.fritz@ngc.com>; Sherman, George [US] (DS)
<george.sherman@ngc.com>
Cc: LeMasters, Zachary S [US] (DS) <zachary.lemasters@ngc.com>
Subject: EXT :RE: RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC; NRC
License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 
Thank you Chris.  I look forward to completing the review.
 
Regards,
Scott
 
From: Fritz, Chris [US] (DS) <chris.fritz@ngc.com> 
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Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:17 AM
To: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>; Sherman, George [US] (DS) <george.sherman@ngc.com>
Cc: LeMasters, Zachary S [US] (DS) <zachary.lemasters@ngc.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations,
LLC; NRC License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 
Scott,
 
Message Received.  Zach LeMasters now leads our EH&S Department
 
Zach or one of his team will get back to you shortly.
 
 
 
 
Chris
CHRISTOPHER FRITZ   |   Director, LRPF Programs
Northrop Grumman Corporation   |   Defense Systems Sector
O: 304-726-5078   |   C: 304-904-1100   |   chris.fritz@ngc.com
 

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Sherman, George [US] (DS) <george.sherman@ngc.com>
Cc: Fritz, Chris [US] (DS) <chris.fritz@ngc.com>
Subject: EXT :RE: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC; NRC
License Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 
Good morning gentlemen.  This is a follow up to my email of February 20, requesting additional
information for your license termination.  Can you please send a brief response letting me
know that you received my request for additional information?  As always, if you have any
questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you.
 
Scott Wilson
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Phone 610-337-5272
Fax: 610-337-5269
 
 
From: Scott Wilson 
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Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:48 AM
To: george.sherman@ngc.com
Cc: chris.fritz@ngc.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information; Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC; NRC License
Number SUB-1440; Mail Control Number 644597

 
George Sherman, Safety Engineer/RSO
Alliant Techsystems, LLC.
Northrup Grumman Corporation
210 State Route 956
Rocket Center, WV 26726
 
 
Mr. Sherman:
 
This is regarding your letter dated December 18, 2024, requesting termination of NRC license
SUB-1440.  To complete our review and terminate the license, we need the following
additional information:
 

1. Based on our review of correspondence with the licensee since the license was issued,
we identified multiple buildings where DU was used or stored.  Your letter included a
survey of Building 2031 only.  Please demonstrate that the following buildings were
surveyed and verify that the site meets the screening criteria for unrestricted use.:

a. Building 368 - M829E3 Sabot & Projectile Assembly Area
b. Building 532 - used for storage of completed assemblies
c. Building 167 – used temporarily while Building 368 was being prepared for use

 
2. Please verify that, based on your knowledge of the site and a review of historical

records, no loose contamination was identified, and no events occurred which would
cause contamination of the site.

 
Your response should be provided with your signature and may be sent via email in response
to this email.
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Scott Wilson
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Phone 610-337-5272
Fax: 610-337-5269
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Mail Control Number: 644597
Docket Number : 04008850
License Number : SUB-1440
Licensee Name : Alliant Techsystems Operations, LLC              
 


